Joerg G. Dohrenwendt

Flat 11, Bldg. 762, Road 1109, Block 111 al-Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain +973 39934798

joerg.dohrenwendt@gmail.com



Personal Information

Born: December 2nd, 1971 in Dresden, Germany.

Marital Status: Married. One son (17yrs old).

Nationality: German, with residence permit (1576793) in Kingdom of Bahrain, valid till

17.Aug.2020.

Education

Medizinische Fachschule & Kreiskrankenhaus Dippoldiswalde

Bachelor's Degree Dresden, Saxony, Germany Graduated August 1993

09/1990 till 08/1993 nursing studies at Medical Professional School in Dresden and District Hospital in Dippoldiswalde. Registered Nurse, Diploma issued by Freistaat Sachsen.

FHT-DSM (https://www.fht-dsm.com/)

FK-1, DGSV certificate Munich, Bavaria, Germany Graduated October 2009 Sterile Processing Technician, Grade-I

FHT-DSM (https://www.fht-dsm.com/)

FK-2, DGSV certificate Munich, Bavaria, Germany Graduated November 2011 Sterile Processing Technician with extended scope of work, Grade-II

Sterile Processing Teenmeran with extended scope of work, Grade II

The central sterile processing technician coordinates and collaborates the overall cleaning, decontamination, assembly and dispensing of surgical instruments, equipment and supplies needed for daily surgical procedures in surgery and related departments.

Getinge IT Solutions ApS

T-DOC Introduction and Admin Training Copenhagen, Denmark Enrolled March 2010

Training for how to begin using T-DOC. It explains the basic steps that must followed when creating and using T-DOC data, and how this assists you in managing your sterile goods.

T-DOC is a system used to control and track sterile goods. It allows you store and manage information about your sterile goods, retrieve this information and print reports.

Getinge, Regional Training Centre

Special Basic Course HS-66 (Hospital Sterilizer)

Dubai, UAE

Enrolled September 2012

Sterilizer Build-up and function, steam sterilization main process, control system PACS, structure of piping and electrical diagrams, preventive maintenance.

Getinge, Regional Training Centre

Detergent & Wash-Monitoring

Dubai, UAE

June 2013

Importance of Cleaning, Water Quality, formulations, type testing and regulations.

Employment History

Klinikum Großhadern

Registered Nurse

Munich, Bavaria, Germany

September 1993 – December 1995

Ward Nurse: At Nursing care department of Orthopedic Institute, University Hospital.

Axel Tritschler, MD

Registered Nurse

Munich, Bavaria, Germany

January 1996 – September 2008

Clinic Nurse: Assisting the doctor in his private orthopedic clinic, management of appointments, patient related documentation, cleaning and disinfection of instruments and equipment, assistance in minor surgical treatments, performing of Bone densitometry and X-rays, accounting of patient bills and health insurances. Secretarial duties.

Axel Tritschler, MD

Clinic Manager

Munich, Bavaria, Germany

September 2008 – May 2009

Clinic Manager (at the same facility): Planning and practice of marketing strategies, time and personnel management, recruitment, evaluations and certifications, management of economics for clinics, calculations of profits.

German Orthopaedic Hospital WLL

Senior Nurse, Sterile Processing Technician Manama, Capital Governorate, Kingdom of Bahrain September 2009 – Present

After relocation from Germany to Bahrain as a member of a team of medical professionals around Prof. Dr. Heinz Roettinger, the founder of GOH, to setup an Orthopaedic Hospital in the Kingdom. After several training sessions abroad in Germany, Denmark and UAE I became the Senior Nurse for Sterilization and since this time I'm in charge for all aspects of reprocessing of reusable instruments and quality assurance.

Professional Skills

Reprocessing of reusable instruments, Autoclaving with Steam, Quality assurance: Advanced

IT Knowledge: Competent

X-ray, application and protection: Competent

Basic Life Support, BLS Provider, by American Heart Association: Expiration Date Jul 2021.

Languages

German: Native English: Proficient Tagalog: Beginner

References

Mrs. Anja Dohrenwendt

Head Nurse of OR, Nursing Director of GOH Email: anja.dohrenwendt@germanortho.com +973 3680 0350

Mr. Heiner Abel, MD

Former CEO and Medical Director of GOH, now serving at Royal Hospital for Women and Children in Riffa Views. +973 3655 6766

Ms. Alicja Zadworna

Former Quality and Risk Manager of GOH, now serving at Royal Hospital for Women and Children in Riffa Views. +973 3830 3994

Summary

A highly motivated and tech-savvy Registered Nurse (NHRA License No: 11308278, Expiry Date: 13-Feb-2021) with a total of 29 years of experience in the medical industry.

Since more than 10 years working as a Sterile Processing Technican (SPT). Skills include reprocessing and maintenance of reusable surgical instruments and equipment, quality assurance, developing of SOP's, staff-trainings and problem solving.

Able to communicate effectively with a team and very keen to develop more professional skills, such as computer networking.